

THE JACKSON HOME .:: HIGHLAND AVE. BRIDGEBURG ::: 1893

mr. Scotty Jackson owned a large tract of land on both sides of Highland Ave down to Central. At this time there was only the Phipps St. School in the area, and a few homes situated by it. At the time Mr. Jackson becan his red brick home, Mrs Jackson was expecting a child who intlater years married Mr. Yoe who had his store on Jarvis St. As a Hobby Mr. 'ackson raised "Show" chikens of every breed. In the back of his property running to Bowen Rd. he built a large park ; ans set up swings, teeter -totter, and a merry-go-round. The children came from all over the Town, and the place soon took the name of Scotty's Glen.

the moved to this home from his place of business on Jarvis St., later selling out for a shoe store in Buffalo. He lost everything in this deal, except the store building on Jarvis St., to which he returned and ran till the time of his death, 1913